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* Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 2:30 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: drafting

Mar.ﬁ,

Rep. Gunderson would like to get the following bill from the 2001-2002 Legislative Session redrafted for the
2003-2004 Legislative Session: Assembly Bill 758 (as amended by Assembly Amendment 1). If you should
have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 266-3363.

Michael Bruhn -265% /5
Rep. Gunderson’s office a1 %% 2
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GRONEMUS AINSWORT EE, GUNDRUM, SERATTI SYKORA OTT
PETROWSKI, RYBA, GROTH USER and PETTIS, cosponsored by Senators
SHIBILSKI, WELCH, PLACHE~ VIR Referred to Committee on Natural
. Resources./a -
e . e s ,

AN ACT to renumber and amend 29.184 (1); to amend 29.024 (2) (d) and 29.184

(1) (title); and Zo create 29.184 (1) (intro.), 29.184 (1) (b) and 29.184 (6m) of the

statutes; relating to: bear hunting by certain minors.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) issues two types
of bear hunting licenses. A Class A bear license allows the license holder to shoot and
kill bear. A -Class B bear license allows the license holder to assist a Class A license
holder in pursuing bear, to bait bear, and to train dogs to pursue bear, but it does not
allow the license holder to actually shoot at or kill bear. DNR administers a
cumulative preference system for issuing Class A bear licenses if the number of
applicants for the licenses exceeds the number of licenses available. The more
preference points an applicant has, the h1gher priority he or she is given in the
issuances of the Class A licenses.

This bill allows a person who is issued a Class A bear license to transfer that
license to a person who is at least 12 years old but under the age of 18. The minor
may then use the license to pursue, bait, and hunt bear as authorized by a Class A
bear license. The bill provides that the minor may be the transferee of a Class A bear
license only once during the time he or she is a minor. The transfer of a license to
minor does not affect the number of preference points that the minor may have
previously acquired under the cumulative preference system. The bill allows both
residents and nonresidents to transfer Class A bear licenses and allows both
residents and nonresident minors to be the transferees. No fee in addition to the
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original fee paid by the transferor of the license is required except-that if a ld;ID\
transfers a license to a nonresident minor, the resident must pay a equal to the

difference between the fees for the nonresident and resident license.] There is no
rebate of the fee if a nonresident transfers a license to a resident minor.

For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. odk

A

e
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represen!/d in s%e and assembly, do
enact as follows: A9.153 @) @'QM

SECTION 1. 29.024 (2) (d) of the statutes
29.024 (2) (d) Except as provided under s./29.184 (6m)Jor|29.519 (2) (d) or by
r— So(e Comma.
rule, no person may transfer h1s or her approval or permit the use of any approval

amended to re

by any other person.

SECTION 2. 29.184 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

DEFINITIONS i1

SECTION 3. 29.184 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

29.184 (1) (title)

29.184 (1) (intro.) In this section:
v
SECTION 4. 29.184 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 29.184 (1) (a) and amended

to read: 3,

29.184 (1) (a) Notwithstanding s. 29.001 (42), in-this-section * uﬁt bear” means
to shoot, shoot at, take, catchf or kill a bear or pursue, with or withput the use of dogs,
a bear for the purpose of shooting, shooting at, taking, catching or killing the bear. _

SECTION 5. 29.184 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

29.184 (1) (b) “Minor” means a person who is at least 12 years of age but under
18 years of age.

SECTION 6. 29.184 (6m) of the statutes is created to read:
29.184 '(6m) (a) Upon application by a holder of a Class A bear license to

transfer the license to a minor, and upon the payment of any fee required under par.

Trnnseer .
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(b), the department shall transfer the license to the minor if the ~application is made
no later than the August 1st immediately preceding the open season for the hunting
of bear to which the license applies and if the minor has not been previously
transferred a license under this subselgtion. _

(b) If the holder of a Class A bear license is a resident and the holder appiies

to transfer the license to a nonresident, the holder shall pay, at the time of

- CINSERT 3-
fee@f& Class A license to a nonresident. N _ b
/ | .
(c) Notwithstanding sub. (6) (b), a minor who is transferred a Class A bear
license under this subsection shall retain all preference points that he or she has

previously accumulated.

(END)
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February 20, 2002 — Offered by Representats

license may not require that the minor provide the holder any consideration for the

transfer of the licenseX.
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State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR

STEPHEN R. MILLER ’ - LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561
CHIEF MADISON' WI 53701-2037 LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

January 3, 2003

MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Gunderson

From: Mary Gibson-Glass, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-1003/1 Bear huhting by certain minors

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is -
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about Jjacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

2< _JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 267-3215 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum. '
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AN ACT to rehumber and amend 29.184 (1); to amend 29.024 (2) (d) and 29.184

(1) (title); and o create 29.184 (1) (intro.), 29.184 (1) (b) and 29.184 (6m) of the

statutes; relating to: bear hunting by certain minors.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) issues two
types of bear hunting licenses. A Class A bear license allows the license holder to
shoot and kill bear. A Class B bear license allows the license holder to assist a Class
A license holder in pursuing bear, to bait bear, and to train dogs to pursue bear, but
it does not allow the license holder to actually shoot at or kill bear. DNR administers
a cumulative preference system for issuing Class A bear licenses if the number of
applicants for the licenses exceeds the number of licenses available. The more
preference points an applicant has, the higher priority he or she is given in the
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
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original fee paid by the transferor of the license is required except that if a res1den

transfers a license to a nonresident minor, the resident must pay a fee-eq ual to the

difference betvveen the fees for the nonre51dent a.nd resident license. 1The, rg: NS
(: T n . o

For further 1nformat10n see the state fiscal estlmate which will be pr1nted as %)
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do . f:
enact as follows:

- SECTION 1. 29.024 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read: ,
29.024 (2) (d) Except as provided under s. 29.182 (4), 29.184 (6m), or 29.519 (2)
(d) or by rule, no person may transfer his or her approval or permit the use of any

approval by any other person.

SECTION 2. 29.184 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.184 (1) (title) DErRITION DEFINITIONS.

SECTION 3. 29.184 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

29.184 (1) (intro.) In this section:

SECTION 4. 29.184 (1) of the statutes is renumbergd 29.184 (1) (a) and amended

to read:

29.184 (1) (a) Notwithstanding s. 29.001 (42), in-this-seetion “hunt bear” means

to shoot, shoot at, take, catch, or kill a bear or pursue, with or without the use of dogs,

a bear for the purpose of shooting, shooting at, taking, catching, or killing the bear. /
SECTION 5. 29.184 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read: {
29.184 (1) (b) “Minor” means a person who is at least 12 years of age but under

18 years of age.

SEcCTION 6. 29.184 (6m) of the statutes is created to read:
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29.184 (6m) TRAi\ISFER (a) Upon application by a holder of a Class A bear
license to transfer the licensé to a minor, and upon the payment of any fee required
under par. ‘(/b), the department shall transfer the license to the minor if the
application is made no later than the August 1st immediately preceding the open
season for the hunting of bear to which the licénse applies and if the minor has not
been previously transferred a license under this subsection..

(b) If the holder of a Class A bear license is a resident and the holder applies
to transfer the license to a nonresident, the holder shall pay, at the time of
application, the difference between the fee for a Class A license to a resident and the

A (CA o—
fee for a Class A license to a nonresident.{ e holder of ghe Class A bear license may

any consideration for the transfer of

the license.

d .
(f) Notwithstanding sub. (6) (b), a minor who is transferred a Class A bear
license under this subsection shall retain all preference points thaf he or she has
previously accumulated.

(END)




